From: LICA Reception <lica2@lica.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 11:24:12 AM
Subject: CASA Dust Best Practices Survey

Hello LICA Members,
Below is information we have received from Clean Air Strategic Alliance (CASA) regarding their survey to best
understand dust issues in Alberta. The Dust Management Team requires input for the development of a Provincial

Dust Management Guide, and we want to ensure our members and others have a voice in the process.
Thank you,

CASA Board Members, supporters, partners, and others:

CASA’s dust project team is conducting a brief survey to better understand dust issues in Alberta.

Your input is needed to help us develop a comprehensive, relevant, and practical Best Practices Guide for Dust
Management (Guide) that will help advance dust management practices in Alberta. The Guide will be of interest
and use to municipalities and provincial regulators and be a resource for industry and others. More information on
the project is available on our website: https://www.casahome.org/current-initiatives/best-practices-guide-dust-

management-alberta-61/

Please click this link (https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CASA_Dust_Management_Survey) to participate. It will
take approximately 5 minutes to complete this survey.

No names will be shared in reporting, and results will be shared back in aggregate.

Please complete the survey by end of day April 25, 2025.

Questions about the survey can be directed to me: Alec Carrigy, Project Manager, CASA, (403) 829 — 8802,
acarrigy@awc-casa.ca.

Regards,

Alec Carrigy, MSc.

Project Manager

Clean Air Strategic Alliance & Alberta Water Council
Ph: (403) 829 - 8802

Email: acarrigy@awc-casa.ca
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